IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO:
Ye - DATE FILED:
KEONNA THOMAS, : VIOLATION:
a/k/a “Fatayat Al Khilafah,” 18 U.S.C. § 2339B (attempt to provide
a/k/a “YoungLioness” : material support to a foreign terrorist

organization - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
From in or about August 2013, through in or about March 2015, in the Eastern

District of Pennsylvania, the defendant

KEONNA THOMAS,

a/k/a “Fatayat Al Khilafah,”

a/k/a “YoungLioness,”
knowingly and intentionally attempted to provide material support and resources, as defined in
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339A(b), including THOMAS herself as persbnne], toa
foreign terrorist organization, to wit: the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339B.
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